

## References

- Ahluwalia, I. J.; Mohanty, P. K.; Mathur, O. P.; Roy, D.; Khare, A.; Mangla, S. (2019). "State of Municipal Finances in India - A Study Prepared for the Fifteenth Finance Commission". ICRIER. *March*.
- Arena, M.; Julio E. R. (2009). "Procyclical Fiscal Policy in Brazil - Evidence from the States". *Policy Research Working Paper Series No. 5144*. The World Bank. December.
- Arnold, D. (2019). "Death and the Modern Empire: The 1918–19 Influenza Epidemic in India", *Transactions of the Royal Historical Society* 29 (2019): 181-200.
- Baumol, W. J. (1986). "Productivity Growth, Convergence, and Welfare: What the Long-Run Data Show", *The American Economic Review*, Vol. 76, No. 5, pp. 1072-1085, Dec.
- Belinga, V.; Benedek, D.; Mooij, R. de; Norregaard, J. (2014). "Tax Buoyancy in OECD Countries", *IMF Working Paper No. 14/110*, June.
- Blöchliger, H.; Charbit, C.; Campos, J.M.P.; Vammalle, C. (2010). "Sub-central Governments and the Economic Crisis: Impact and Policy Responses", *OECD Economics Department Working Papers No. 752*.
- Brito, P. R. (2020). "What Mexico's response to H1N1 can teach us about coronavirus and future pandemics", *Atlantic Council*, accessed at <https://www.atlanticcouncil.org/blogs/new-atlanticist/what-mexicos-response-to-h1n1-can-teach-us-about-coronavirus-and-future-pandemics/>
- Census (2011). "Indian Population Census 2011". Office of the Registrar General & Census Commissioner, Ministry of Home Affairs, Gol.
- Chesnais, J. C. (1990). "Demographic Transition Patterns and Their Impact on the Age Structure." *Population and Development Review*. Vol. 16, No. 2 (Jun., 1990), pp. 327-336.
- Chinoy, S. Z., (2020). "Sizing India's Fiscal Response to COVID-19", *Asia Pacific Emerging Markets Research*, JP Morgan Chase Bank, *June 26*.
- CRISIL (2020). "The epicenter of an existential crisis", *June*.
- Dev, M.; Sengupta, R. (2020). "Covid-19: Impact on the Indian Economy" (April). Available at <http://www.igidr.ac.in/pdf/publication/WP-2020-013.pdf>.
- Estupinan, X.; Sharma, M.; Gupta, S.; Birla, B. (2020). "Impact of COVID-19 Pandemic on Labour Supply and Gross Value Added in India" (June 17, 2020). Available at <http://www.igidr.ac.in/working-paper-16/>
- Fedelino; Annalisa; Anna, I.; and Mark, H. (2009). "Cyclically Adjusted Balances and Automatic Stabilizers: Some Computation and Interpretation Issues", *IMF Technical Notes and Manuals*.
- Ghosh, S.; Misra, S. (2016). "Quantifying the Cyclically Adjusted Fiscal Stance for India." *Macroeconomics and Finance in Emerging Market Economies*, 9(1), 1-17.
- Ghosh, S. (2012). "Determinants of banking outreach: An empirical assessment of Indian states", *The Journal of Developing Areas*, 46(2), 269-295. Retrieved October 11, 2020, from <http://www.jstor.org/stable/23215374>.
- Ghosh, S. (2020) "Examining the Covid-19 Relief Package for MSMEs", *Economic & Political Weekly*, Vol. 55, Issue No. 22, 30 May, 2020.

- Gol (2017). "National Health Policy, 2017." Ministry of Health and Family Welfare, Government of India. Available at [https://www.nhp.gov.in/nhpfiles/national\\_health\\_policy\\_2017.pdf](https://www.nhp.gov.in/nhpfiles/national_health_policy_2017.pdf).
- Gol (2018). "Economic Survey, 2017-18". Ministry of Finance. Available at <https://www.indiabudget.gov.in/budget2017-2018/es2016-17/echap12.pdf>.
- Gol (2019a). "Economic Survey, 2018-19". Chapter 7- India's Demography at 2040: Planning Public Good Provision for the 21st Century, Ministry of Finance, Available at [https://www.indiabudget.gov.in/budget2019-20/economicsurvey/doc/vol1chapter/echap07\\_vol1.pdf](https://www.indiabudget.gov.in/budget2019-20/economicsurvey/doc/vol1chapter/echap07_vol1.pdf).
- Gol (2019b). "Key Indicators of Social Consumption in India: Health" National Statistical Office, Ministry of Statistics and Programme Implementation.
- Gol (2019c). "National Health Profile 2019" 14<sup>th</sup> Issue, Central Bureau of Health Intelligence, Directorate General of Health Services, Ministry of Health and Family Welfare.
- Gol (2019d). "National Health Accounts Estimates for India 2016-17." National Health Systems Resource Centre, Ministry of Health and Family Welfare.
- Gol (2019e). "Report of the Technical Group on Population Projections." National Commission on Population, Ministry of Health and Family Welfare.
- Gol (2020a). "Finance Minister announces Government Reforms and Enablers across Seven Sectors under *Aatma Nirbhar Bharat Abhiyaan*", Press Information Bureau, Delhi, May 17.
- Gol (2020b) "Fact Sheet on Foreign Direct Investment (FDI) from April, 2000 to March, 2020." DIPP.
- GoTN (2020a). Press Release No. 447, June 25.
- GoTN (2020b). G.O. No. 113, April 2.
- GoTN (2020c). Press Release No. 422, June 13.
- GoTN (2020d). Press Release No. 686, September 19.
- GoTN (2020e). Press Release No. 750, October 12.
- Gupta, S.; Keen, M.; Shah, A.; Verdier, G. (2017). "Digital Revolutions in Public Finance" IMF.
- Hamilton, J. D. (1989). "A new approach to the economic analysis of nonstationary time series and the business cycle." *Econometrica*. 57:357-384.
- Hemming, R. (2006). "Public-Private Partnerships Government Guarantees and Fiscal Risk", IMF.
- ICMR; PHFI; IHME (2017). "India: Health of the Nation's States" The India State-Level Disease Burden Initiative. Report prepared by the Indian Council of Medical Research (ICMR), Public Health Foundation of India (PHFI), and the Institute for Health Metrics and Evaluation (IHME). Available at [https://www.healthdata.org/sites/default/files/files/policy\\_report/2017/India\\_Health\\_of\\_the\\_Nation%27s\\_States\\_Report\\_2017.pdf](https://www.healthdata.org/sites/default/files/files/policy_report/2017/India_Health_of_the_Nation%27s_States_Report_2017.pdf).
- ILO (2020). "COVID-19 and the world of work", *ILO Monitor*, Second Edition, Updated Estimates and Analysis, April.
- IMF (2017). "Fiscal Monitor". *April*.
- IMF (2020a). "Fiscal Monitor". *October*.
- IMF (2020b). "Fiscal Monitor". *April*.
- IMF (2020c). "Enhancing Digital Solutions to Implement Emergency Responses." *IMF Special Series on COVID-19*. June 8, 2020.
- IMF (2020d). "Challenges in Forecasting Tax revenue." *IMF Special Series on COVID-19*. April 20.
- Inferential Survey Statistics and Research Foundation (2020). "Survey on Migrant Workers: A

Study on their Livelihood after Reverse Migration due to Lockdown”. All India Report. *October*.

Jaramillo, L.; Mulas-Granados, C.; Kimani, E. (2017). “Debt spikes and stock flow adjustments: Emerging economies in perspective”. *Journal of Economics and Business*, 94, 1-14.

Klapper, L.; Singer, D. (2017). “The Opportunities and Challenges of Digitizing Government-to-Person Payments”. *The World Bank Research Observer*, Volume 32, Issue 2, August, pp 211-226.

Kurup, V.S.P. (1977). “India gets ‘no-smallpox’ certificate”, *India Today*, June 15, 1977.

Lee, E. (1966). “A Theory of Migration.” *Demography*, 3(1): 47–57.

Lee, R. (2003). “The Demographic Transition: Three Centuries of Fundamental Change.” *Journal of Economic Perspectives—Volume 17, Number 4—Fall 2003—Pages 167–190*.

Lee, S.; Kim, J.; Park, D. (2016). “Demographic Change and Fiscal Sustainability in Asia”. *Soc Indic Res* 134, 287–322 (2017). <https://doi.org/10.1007/s11205-016-1424-0>.

Lund, S.L.; White, O.; Lamb, J. (2017). “Chapter 13 The Value of Digitalising Government Payments in Developing Economies” in Gupta, S; Keen, M; Shah, A; Verdier; G eds. *Digital Revolutions in Public Finance*. IMF.

McCracken, K.; Philips, D. R. (2017). “Demographic and Epidemiological Transition.” [10.1002/9781118786352.wbieg0063](https://doi.org/10.1002/9781118786352.wbieg0063).

Mehrotra, S. (2019). “Informal Employment Trends in the Indian Economy: Persistent informality, but growing positive development”, *Employment Working Paper No. 254*, Employment Policy Department, International Labour Organisation.

Menon, I. G. K. (1959). “The 1957 Pandemic of Influenza in India”, *Bulletin of the World Health Organisation*, 20: 199-224.

Mishra, S. N.; Dey, K. (2020). “Role of Technology in Governance and Development: The Case of e-Uparjan in Madhya Pradesh in Digitalisation and Development Issues for India and Beyond” *Springer*.

Mohan, R. (2004). “Fiscal Challenges of Population Ageing: The Asian experience” speech at the Global Demographic Change Symposium Sponsored by the Federal Reserve Bank of Kansas City, Jackson Hole, Wyoming, August 26-28.

NITI Aayog (2017). “India – Three Year Action Agenda 2017-18 to 2019-20.”

OECD (2020a). “Tax and Fiscal Policy in Response to the Coronavirus Crisis: Strengthening Confidence and Resilience”, *May 19*.

OECD (2020b). “COVID-19 and fiscal relations cross levels of government”, April 21.

OECD (2020c). “The territorial impact of COVID-19: managing the crisis across levels of government”, April 3.

OECD (2020d). *Coronavirus (COVID-19): SME Policy Responses*.

Omran, A.R. (1971). “The Epidemiologic Transition: A Theory of the Epidemiology of Population Change.” *The Milbank Memorial Fund Quarterly*, Vol. 49, No. 4, Part 1 (Oct., 1971), pp. 509-538.

Papanikolaou; D.; Schmidt, L.D.W. (2020). “Working Remotely and the Supply-Side Impact of COVID-19” June 23, 2020 Available at SSRN: <https://ssrn.com/abstract=3615334>.

- Purohit, D. (2020). "Demand First, Please, and Then Loans," *Telegraph*, 14 May.
- Rahim, A.A.; Muthukutty, S.C. *et al.* (2020). "Evaluation of the Nipah epidemic containment and multisectoral involvement in Kerala using an appropriate management framework." *International Journal of Community Medicine and Public Health*. 2020 Jul;7(7):2813-2819.
- RBI (2014). "State Finances: A Study of Budget 2014-15."
- RBI (2019a). "State Finances: A Study of Budget of 2019-20"
- RBI (2019b). "Report of the High-Level Committee on Deepening of Digital Payments".
- RBI (2019c). "Report on Trends and Progress of Banking in India 2018-19".
- RBI (2020). "Annual Report – 2019-20".
- RGI (1921). "Census Reports 1921", Office of the Registrar General & Census Commissioner, Ministry of Home Affairs, Government of India.
- Sahoo, P.; Ashwani (2020) "Covid-19 and Indian Economy: Impact on Growth, Manufacturing, Trade and MSME sector", *IEG Working Paper*.
- Singh, S.K.; Patel, V.; Chaudhary, A.; Mishra, N. (2020). "Reverse Migration of Labourers amidst COVID-19", *Economic and Political Weekly*, Vol. 55, Issue No. 32-33, 08 Aug.
- Sturzenegger, F.; Rogério; Werneck, R.L.F. (2006). "Fiscal Federalism and Pro-cyclical spending: The cases of Argentina and Brazil". *Economica, La Plata*. Volume LII. Nro. 1-2.
- Todaro, M. (1969). "A Model of Labor Migration and Urban Unemployment in Less Developed Countries." *The American Economic Review*, 59(1): 138–148.
- United Nations (2019a). "World Population Prospects."
- United Nations (2019b). "UHC Political Declaration." UN General Assembly Meeting.
- WHO (2020). "Report of the WHO-China Joint Mission on Coronavirus Disease 2019 (COVID-19)".
- World Bank (2010). "India's Employment Challenge: Creating Jobs, Helping Workers" *Oxford University Press*, <https://EconPapers.repec.org/RePEc:oxp:obooks:9780198063513>.
- World Bank (2014) "The Opportunities of Digitising Payments." A report by the World Bank Development Research Group, the Better Than Cash Alliance, and the Bill & Melinda Gates Foundation to the G20 Global Partnership for Financial Inclusion.
- World Bank (2020). "COVID-19 Crisis Through a Migration Lens", *Migration and Development Brief* 32 April.

### Websites:

All India Crop situation, Ministry of Agriculture, Gol: <http://agricoop.nic.in/all-india-crop-situation>

CAG: <https://cag.gov.in/>

Centre for Monitoring Indian Economy: Pvt. Ltd: <https://www.cmie.com/>

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention: <https://www.cdc.gov/>

CGA: <http://cga.nic.in/>

COVID19INDIA: [Covid19india.org](http://Covid19india.org)

NSO: <http://www.mospi.gov.in/>

DBT Bharat, Gol: <https://dbtbharat.gov.in/>

Department of Revenue, Ministry of Finance, Gol: <https://dor.gov.in/>

DGCI&S: <http://dgciskol.gov.in/>

DGHS: <https://dghs.gov.in/>

Foodgrain Bulletin, Ministry of Consumer Affairs, Gol: <https://dfpd.gov.in/food-grain-bulletin.htm>

GBD India Compare Data Visualization (2017), Indian Council of Medical Research, Public Health Foundation of India, and Institute for Health Metrics and Evaluation: <https://vizhub.healthdata.org/gbd-compare/india>

Health Sector Financing by Centre and States/UTs in India (2015-16 to 2017-18): <https://main.mohfw.gov.in/sites/default/files/HEALTH%20SECTOR%20FINANCING%20BY%20CENTRE%20AND%20STATES.pdf>

Lok Sabha Unstarred Question: <http://loksabhaph.nic.in/Questions/Qttextsearch.aspx>

MGNREGA MIS Reports: <https://mnregaweb4.nic.in/netnrega/MISreport4.aspx>

MSME Department, GoTN: <https://www.tn.gov.in/department/29>

Ministry of External Affairs, Gol: <https://www.mea.gov.in/>

Ministry of Finance, Gol: <https://finmin.nic.in/>

MOH&FW, Gol: <https://www.mohfw.gov.in/>

MOSPI, Gol: <http://www.mospi.gov.in/>

MoSPI State Domestic Product and Other Aggregates, 2011-12 series: <http://mospi.nic.in/data>

National Health Accounts Cell: <http://nhsrcindia.org/category-detail/national-health-accounts/ODU=>

National Payments Corporation of India: <https://www.npci.org.in/>

National Transfer Accounts: <https://www.ntaccounts.org/web/nta/show/NTA%20data%20visualization>

OECD: <http://www.oecd.org/>

Office of the Registrar General & Census Commissioner, India: <https://censusindia.gov.in/>

Power Finance Corporation: <https://www.pfcindia.com/Home/VS/29>

Press Information Bureau: <https://pib.gov.in/indexd.aspx>

Prowess database, CMIE: <https://prowessiq.cmie.com/>

Reserve Bank of India: <https://www.rbi.org.in/>

Telecom Regulatory Authority of India: <https://www.trai.gov.in/>

OECD-UCLG World Observatory on Subnational Government Finance and Investment: [https://stats.oecd.org/viewhtml.aspx?datasetcode=SNGF\\_WO&vh=0000&vf=00&l&il=blank&lang=en&vq=1111](https://stats.oecd.org/viewhtml.aspx?datasetcode=SNGF_WO&vh=0000&vf=00&l&il=blank&lang=en&vq=1111)

UDAY website: <https://www.uday.gov.in/>

## References

Udyog Adhaar Portal: <https://udyamregistration.gov.in/Government-India/Ministry-MSME-registration.htm>

Union Budget Documents: <https://www.indiabudget.gov.in/>

Unique Identification Authority of India: <https://uidai.gov.in/>

WHO: <https://www.who.int/>

WHO, Global Burden of Disease (GBD) project: [https://www.who.int/healthinfo/global\\_burden\\_disease/about/en/](https://www.who.int/healthinfo/global_burden_disease/about/en/)

WHO Global Health Expenditure Database: <https://apps.who.int/nha/database>

WHO Global Health Observatory: <https://www.who.int/data/gho>

World Bank database: <https://databank.worldbank.org/databases>